10.

11

12.

13.

14.

INCORPOR LI 1653

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station- 32 North Street
May 24, 2018 - 6:00 PM

. Call to Order.
. Approve the May 10, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes.

. Review of School Resource Officer budget proposal with Budget Board.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Public Hearing to consider applications for victualer’s licenses for the
period from June 1, 2018, through May 31, 2019.

Public Hearing for new liquor license, victualer’s license, and special
amusement permit for The Yachtsman Hotel and Marina, 57, Ocean

Avenue.

Public Hearing for new victualer’s license for SCP Corp., 24 Ocean
Avenue.

Appointment of Election Clerks for 2018 to 2020.

Annie Cox, Coordinator of the Coastal Training Program at Wells National

Estuarine Research Reserve, to discuss the coastal business resiliency
project.

Consider application by Dana and Robert Holland to construct a
residential pier system at 155 Wildes District Road.

. Consider recommendations for placement of speed bumps on New

Biddeford Road.
Revisit sewer budget.

Authorize commitment of sewer user rates.

Authorize resolution to issue up to $450,000 in bonds for construction of

Parks and Recreation building.

0 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport. Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



15. Other business.
a. MMA Legislative Policy Committee Nomination
16. Approve the May 24, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant.
17. Executive session pursuant to MRSA 1, §405-6A to discuss personnel.
18, Executive session per MRSA 1, §405-6D to discuss union negotiations.

19. Adjournment.






Board of Selectmen Meeting
Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
May 10, 2018 - 6:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of May 10, 2018

Selectmen Attending: Stuart Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett,
Edward Hutchins, Sheila Matthews-Bull

Others: Bob Almeder, Susan Boak, Tom Boak, Michael Claus, David James, Bill
Leffler, Crystal McCurdy, Lee McCurdy, Arlene McMurray, Robert Mills, Tracey
O’Roak, Nina Pearlmutter, Laurie Smith, and others

1. Call to Order.
Chair Briggs called the meeting to order at 6:05 PM.
2. Approve the April 25, and 26, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
April 25, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0-1/Selectman Matthews-
Bull abstained because she was not at that meeting.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
April 26, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 5-0.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Bill Leffler said he wanted to publicly thank all who worked on Route 9 and New
Biddeford Road. He alsoc mentioned that he, his wife, and Selectman Barwise at-
tended the KCS Amazing Shake Contest on May 2 which taught students social
skills. He stated he was very impressed with the third, fourth, and fifth graders
and that the event was inspiring. He wants the public to be aware of how excep-
tional Consolidated School is. Selectman Barwise agreed.

Town Clerk Tracey O’Roak made the following announcements:

e Secretary of State Mathew Dunlap will discuss rank choice voting on May
14, from 4:00 to 6:00 p.m., at McArthur Public Library, in Biddeford.

e She posted a link on the Town website on the Town Clerk’s webpage to the
“Secretary of State Resource Page.” It has sample ballots and an explanation
of the rank-choice voting process.

e The RSU #21 Budget Meeting is on Tuesday, May 15, at 7 PM, at the
Kennebunk Elementary School.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- May 10, 2018
* Next week, absentee ballots will be available. People can call and request
ballots or come to town hall to pick them up.

e Reminder, the June 12 election is a primary so people have to be enrolled in
a political party before they can get a ballot. Friday, May 25, is the deadline
to change political parties.

e The phone number for her direct line is 967-1610.

Cape Porpoise Pier Harbormaster Lee McCurdy announced that he would like to
use Fogg 0il Equipment Co. for a fuel system upgrade at a total cost of $11,975.
He said this vendor has everything he needs. He budgeted for the equipment, but
not the labor for it. In his budget, he had the funds for painting the Chowder
House. He would like to use those funds and postpone painting the Chowder
House until the next budget. He said the Chowder House is still looking good. The
Board agreed with his suggestion.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to au-
thorize the expenditure of $11,975.00 to purchase the Cape Porpoise Pier Fuel
System from a single source vendor Fogg Oil Equipment Co. Vote: 5-0.

4. Consider a renewal ligquor license application submitted by the Peter
Ciriello, DBA Edgewater Hospitality “The Edgewater Inn,” 126 Ocean
Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins to renew the lig-
uor license application submitted by the Peter Ciriello, DBA Edgewater Hospitality
“The Edgewater Inn,” 126 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

An inspection was performed by the fire inspector, code enforcement officer, and
police chief. All approved this application.

5. Consider appointment of Robert Mills to the Shade Tree Committee.

Robert Mills presented his background in computer science, and said he was
urged to join the committee by Patrick Briggs.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins to appoint Rob-
ert Mills to the Shade Tree Committee for a one-year term, ending in July 2019.
Vote: 5-0.

6. Joint Public Hearing with Planning Board to take public comment on the
items to be voted on by Referendum Ballot at the June 12, 2018, Annual
Town Meeting.



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- May 10, 2018

Chair Briggs opened the public hearing for the Board of Selectman at 6:17 PM,
and Tom Boak opened the public hearing for the Planning Board.

a. Amendment to the Administrative Code regarding restructuring of the
organizational chart of the Town.

b. Amendment to the Cape Porpoise Pier Ordinance regarding
supervision of the Pier Manager.

c. Amendment to the Land Use Ordinance regarding Growth Area Map.

d. Amendment to the Land Use Ordinance to clarify setbacks related to
lot lines and rights of way.

e. Amendment to the Land Use Ordinance regarding removal of reduction
of lot coverage credit for semipervious materials.

f. Amendment to the Kennebunkport Floodplain Management Ordinance
removing the floodplain permit fee and placing it in a fee schedule set
annually by the Board of Selectmen.

g Amendment to the Street Ordinance adding a Naming System section,
Street Numbering section, and a Compliance section.

There were no comments. A member from the audience asked for more infor-
mation and Town Manager Laurie Smith provided a summary of what was already
discussed at previous meetings.

Barbara Barwise added that the Growth Planning Committee voted unanimously
on all the Land Use Ordinance revisions, and Mr. Boak said the Planning Board
also concurred.

Chair Briggs closed the public hearing at 6:28 PM along with Mr. Boak for the
Planning Board.

7. Annie Cox, Coordinator of the Coastal Training Program at Wells National
Estuarine Research Reserve, to discuss the coastal business resiliency
project.

Ms. Cox was not present, so this item was not addressed.

8. Consider authorization of two beach use agreements.

Selectman Barwise explained that the Town Manager was asked to give the Board

of Selectmen the Beach Use Agreements as they came forward. The Board re-
ceived two Agreements: Aaron Cooper and Emily Cooper, Trustees, and Sher-



Selectmen’s Meeting -4- May 10, 2018
man/Kinney Properties, LLC.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to authorize the
Beach Use Agreements for Aaron Cooper and Emily Cooper, Trustees, and Sher-
man/Kinney Properties, LLC. Vote: 5-0.

9. Award bid for Parks and Recreation building bond.
Ms. Smith said the construction for the parks and recreation building should be

completed in early November. She received four bids for the bond request of
$450,000:

Bank Interest 13t pmt Interest Total

Biddeford Savings Bank 3.36% 2018 $72,362.03 $522,362.03
Biddeford Savings Bank 2019 $88,613.17 $538,613.17
Camden National Bank 3.27% 2018 $69,242.14 $519,242.14
Camden National Bank 2019 $84,831.92 $534,831.92
Century Bank 3.51% 2019 $93,426.75 $543,426.75

Norway Savings Bank  3.70% 2019 $98,041.23 $548,041.23
All of the banks agreed there would be no penalty for pre-payment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to award the
bond request bid for $450,000 to Camden National Bank at an interest rate of
3.27% and to make the first payment in July 2018. Vote: 5-0.

10. Approve street opening permit submitted by Colony Hotel, 140 Ocean
Avenue, to connect the pool drain to the catch basin.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
street opening permit submitted by Colony Hotel, 140 Ocean Avenue, to connect
the pool drain to the catch basin. Vote: 5-0.

11. Consider Senior Advisory Committee.
Vice-Chair Susan Boak of the Senior Advisory Committee asked the Board if it
would reconsider their two-year term and make it longer. She said AARP provides
a process to make the town an age-friendly town, and it takes longer than two
years. Chair Bill Leffler concurred with Ms. Boak.

Discussion followed and Ms. Smith explained that right now there is no need for a
longer term. This is just the start of the process and it will be an ongoing process.

Selectman Hutchins expressed his concern about the younger population declin-
ing in town.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to authorize a



Selectmen’s Meeting -5- May 10, 2018
new Senior Advisory Committee consisting of the residents who served on the ini-
tial committee if they wished to continue and for it to be comprised of five to seven
members for a two-year term. Vote: 5-0.

12. Other business.
a. Discussion of summer meeting schedule.

Ms. Smith asked the Board about the summer schedule. The Board agreed to still
have meetings for the months of June, July, and August, on the second and
fourth Thursdays, and to start the first meeting at 6 PM, and to have it at the Vil-
lage Fire Station. The second meeting of the month will be a brief meeting to sign
the warrants starting at 9 AM, and be held at the Town Hall.

Ms. Smith announced that the RSU #21 Budget Committee agreed to add four
School Resource Officers (SRO). She said the school would pick up 75% of the di-
rect cost for the SRO. She added the Town could apply for a Federal COPS Grant if
the Board agreed.

The Board would like to move forward with applying for a COPS Grant.

Selectman Matthews-Bull thanked the firemen. She said she went to the firemen
recognition night. She also mentioned that the Kennebunkport Business Associa-
tion (KBA) would like the Town to alert them when the Dock Square Parking Lot
opens. She stated it seems to open earlier every year, and the KBA would like the
opportunity to provide their input.

Chair Briggs mentioned the letter the Board received from the president of the
KBA requesting “the opportunity to provide input to the Town’s parking policy de-
cision-making process in the future, and that the Town publish, at least annually,
the profit and loss statement for its parking fund, detailing results on a month by
month basis.” The Board will comment on this request at a later date.

13. Approve the May 24, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve the
May 24, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

14. Executive session pursuant to MRSA 1, §405-6A to discuss personnel.
Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to go into execu-
tive session pursuant to MRSA 1, §405-6A to discuss personnel and per MRSA 1,
§405-6D to discuss union negotiations. Vote: 5-0.

15. Executive session per MRSA 1, §405-6D to discuss union negotiations.

The Board went into executive session at 7:10 PM and came out at 8:05 PM.



Selectmen’s Meeting -6- May 10, 2018
There was no action taken.

16. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ad-
journ. Vote: 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 8:05 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant






INCORPORTED 1633

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen,
acting in their capacity as the Victualer's Licensing Board will conduct a
public hearing on Thursday, May 24, 2018 at 6:00 PM at the
Kennebunkport Village Fire Station, 32 North Street, Kennebunkport,
Maine to consider applications for Victualer's Licenses for the period
June 1, 2018 through May 31, 2019, in accordance with the provisions of
the Victualer's Licensing Ordinance adopted by the Town on March 21,
2000.

Tracey O'Roak
Town Clerk

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkpori, Maine 04046
Fel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



INCORPORATID 1653

VICTUALER’S LICENSING HEARING
MAY 24, 2018

KENNEBUNKPORT VILLAGE FIRE STATION
32 NORTH STREET

We, the undersigned officials of the Town of Kennebunkport and Members of the Victualer's
Licensing Board, do authorize the Town Clerk to issue a Victualer’s License to the business
establishments on the attached sheet. The license shall be valid from June 1, 2018 through
May 31, 2019 in accordance with the provisions of the Victualer’s Licensing Ordinance
adopted by the Town on March 21, 2000,

Sheila Matthews-Bull Edward W. Hutchins, 11

Patrick A. Briggs Allen A. Daggett

Stuart E. Barwise

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



ol 0 09 £O6E-t5z | 9vO¥0] 3N ‘Lodyungauuay ¥5Zl x08 '0'd ~ WBUMBED UEWjEUO] peoy Jaid 2 17 onesnpy
Eju g ] ) 6620702 S0Z0GLe | 9v0rG| IW Hodiungauua) 6621 x0od Od Aydn wo eans buuds 9 3je 0 asoy uoownl|
] 9 0 ) 9020-GL¥ ZZEe-296 | ovop0| W Modjunqauusy 252} ¥08 Od Audsnpy sewoy ) 13ang uon § skuar
g uag BgP O] S1EAIL S J=1y)
B 2 i Ve 0221802 It1z-296 |9vop0] 3W HoGjuUNqauuay 008l X08 'O'd JaneH JBIEM 3 UNPne EENERET RS S20EN0D ¥ UU) ABIS BuER
1 udy [ 0 (i 169t-9¢8 Z052-786 | 9vOro] 3w ‘wodjungauuay 966¢ X0 'O'd J8Uasl3 Magoy ‘BN UESIQ vZI ME|) 131560 SISAeN
B zZL 3 59 £054-296 £66%-196 | EvO¥0| TN MUNGIULY | £0Z# SAUQ IIBMBAT Z Aaymog ey ooIIS DIER UIOS 62 anog au; uo abpor|
S1 wEen 5T 3 ost T051-206 | 129296 | crOv0 3P HUNGOUURY | EOZ# BAUQ LIFMB3AIT 2 liqdwes) uebion a.enbg y20Q 2uD)| UU) JOdHuURqELUEN
9 3 T5r [90Z1-99L°CiZ| 060Z-198 |9pOv0| W Wodyungauuay V56 08 Od ayooig =01 ShUsAY UESI0 911 RYER R G EE]
o€ fewy i 0 80t TLI5-196 LL16-206 | OPOVO| 3w HONUNGAUUSH 1081 x08 0'd ETCREET T asenbg ¥20Q 62 WEINEISSY SUEINY
5z Aoy [ [ ozt £OGV-296 0506-196 | E¥OVD W UNGEUUGY | COZ# ‘9ANQ IPMaAT) 2 Slanoed US| peoy SHI0Y 35009 6E puod uappiH
T 9 [53 v102-L96 SELO-20S | 9ror0f JW Wodjungauuay 20£%08°'0'd saLQ Wenim "8AY UESD0 06 uuy JogqIEH
B 5t ) oct 1190-258-826 | 900 3W 'WOT{UNqaULSY 2622 %08 O'd| e19ise] sejoaN| PEOY SIIW B.Z ISe)}{Eearg Aieg 5420y 25005
eju 8 o [:18 1790-158-826 | 9¥0¥O] 3N ‘Podyungauusy e %08 O'd a__m.mooﬂm._oﬁ_zﬁ PEOY SIW mhﬂ Aieq S0y 9s009)
B 3 0 0 1685296 6€5-62C  [OPOP0| SW TOGURGEULSH| P 12UISIO SOPIAR Pt Aaneag uewpMS 'H PEoY B E[2I01S 1e13uaD PDesa S0 25009
BAS 1 0 0 1SEC-Z08 | DpOVO| W LoOAUNQauusy | anY POOMIIEaE OEL Aysunog auuy “aAY POOMUOESE DEZ USpIES) 5,3Uly WoId
B/u F4 [] 0 055E-296 866€-96 | OvOv0 TN HodyUNgaUIE)y “BAY ueadQ Bzl play piaeqg ‘aky UEIDQ BEL 12101y S2el3) Aeudjuog
ey z 0 0 1LE0F-9827 9Pa5-08C |OVOVD] JW VodwURGauLBy aue welg ey UoSIapUY m_u____ws__ sueqwelg t uliey sy amd|
61 92 L 1 F72 DL88-622 I¥EE-206 | ovor0| 3K ‘Wodjungauusy §ZSZ %08 Od| USIaN Sulloie] g ojlplnd a_mu_ "any UE3T0 921 TR EELELE]
] ] 9 8l 66C.-98Z | r0r0| 2W ‘Bodyungauuay £zl x08 'Od uebrauoT BIrwAY 19815 aldway) g uu] 21EnbS ¥o0Qg
e [+ [1] (45 LSBE-¥ET Z2rv-296 | 9b0v0| W Hodjunqauusy Zv5X08 O'd jaysy eqiuewes 3Jenbs yaoq 81 8SNOH 23)307) alenbs ¥20Q
e/ t ¥ ] 6eb0-ISE | 9¥0r0] TN Lodiungauuay 1S WiEy Yinos L1 savor Aueg 18aNg wEey YINag 11 I5A0H 907
Y ¥ 8 6GEZ B9 GEZz-196 | ov0rpo| AW ‘wodjungauusy 0£L X08°0'd SoMOUN W3q0H 1925 INNs3YD b U} 95N0H PUAMIBUD
B 3 ¥ zl ZZ\0rSBE EEGH-206 | 9vOp0| 3W Wodyungsuusy 008 X08 'O'd PIBYYIIN Y B siheg A2g 193113 BUIBY SE 3SNOH UBIED SUEIdED
Z 1snbny 8 gl Ve ZZ10-586 ¥1c-296 | Gv0v0| W HoojuUngauuay 008 xod .o.n__ PIIUIIN ¥y ¥ Slheq Aeg 19305 Juesedld 9 ubisuepy pio vimides
Z tsnbny ] gL 0z 962Z1-502 1i£z-208 |9vOv0] 3W ‘Wodjungauuay 169 x0g "O'd] Wogpury ‘N yeses 132Ul5 pead g uu| spraysr vieided
9z Uel £ 5 Bt zoel-bvz-t8z| vsev-/96 | 9¥OPO{ 3N HOCHUNGILUIY 680€ X08 ‘0'd pooig ubia =911 jueseald g uu] PPpIe ] uiBldes
o 0 1] 85Z6-586 0GL1-Z96 | 9v0r0[ 3JW Dodyungauuay 1E2 %08 "0'd obpisIanT] wg ABBed PEDY SN L Uaudny esiodiog eden
0z YorEn ¥ o vl 0060-296 TZ10-206 |viov0| 3N asiodiog eded £124%08°0d Wobheg EPUBA 3 UallY PECY 1Bid B 3SNOH JapMoyd Jald aded
5L AeW 0z [Ty 5L £051-296 SZIZ-196 | EvOPO "W unqauusy | COZ# 'AuQ I9MIR T SPBULOSSIE BUEr SNy UES30 80T U] Ppunly aden
S ] ) VZEL-GCC vere-196 | 9vOr0[ 3IW ‘Lodsunqauusy 2bpL %08°0'd ssimieg WenS PEOY JAAIY 61 anig 1199 19puniy edeq
vZ idy L 51 sz EEES /06 | OvOpPO] W Wodsungauuay wxog '0'd UdIManua[ ZeN aNUBAY UESI0 LTI £dg Jeremealg
Z1 Anr 3 0z 5Zh ttes 206 | 9vorD| 3W Uodjungauusy wxo8 0'd YIIAINUSL ZEN]  SnuaAy UBad0 EEL-LEL Uu| 19ERYERIG
v 0 9 |0000-06v-£09| 6L6L-296 |viopof 3wy ‘asiodiog aded 1822 %08 'O'd Bjja1e s3wer 120015 UK 251 OWER S0Ig zspaﬂm_
AR o o 8l vE6I-50Z YE6r-206 | OvOr0] W NoOjURgaulia)l BUET BAQJD HBOD § 33THOIS M| BAY UE3D0 Z doojepues|
Eu 3 0 o PLLV-BEC IZte-Z96 | OvOr0| 3N WodURqaLLR) 0029 %09 O'd| uoisBuy vakaIs 't E I Weai) 9| 5,30E 1UNY
51 sunr [F] o [T73 PrYE-296 vBLZ-89F | 9vDr0| DN HOGHUNGSUUY 0SEL %08 'O'd ucswenim Hagqod| "3AY U0 £F WEINZSay HEUM [Ppunzy|
51 udy 0c o oel ZhrL-ZEE 1¥r-255 | SPOV0| W HOOHUNGaUUBY ¥ X08 'O'd 120ped wepy| a)enbg %200 ti JUBINE}SaY S,UOSSIY
e 1 0 o tizi-0tZ | or0ve| 3w podyjungauuay GvE xod '0'd Aeunyy "4 ouen Aepa DeUSQY 95 Auedwo) 7 ARUNi A Y
F2 9 ZL Z€0G-106 | ovob0| 3IW WodHungauuay 133115 3%07 51 MM UL [EETCEREETS 35N0H ZOBL
axX3001 | LAINS/IHW3 [ SWOQY # |SLVIS #|  #17V # ANOHd diz SIVIS/IALID| SS3d400Y SNV IWYN LOVINOD| NOWLYIOT mmmz_m:m_ ELTL mmmz_m_._m_

610Z-BL02 SASNIAINT SHIWNLIA



8 (3 [[3 £EES-L96 1162286 |[9vOrO| 3 ‘Hcdjungauuay Wxog Od YaInenuar zen "BAY UB3IQ /G EUUEN 7 90P0] UEWSIYIE,,

eu € 0 ] 9581-Z8Z 6ZLVEBZ | 9vOp0] SN WodyuRtauusy BUE WIBS JIOM BE HIoM, PUIBg PEOY SN 9LE 1315607 7 Wied NICAA
Sz Aepy 52 12 08 €051-296 0559-/96 | E¥OFD W unqauusy | €0TH 'aAUQ l1amaAN m_ uosieN Ajw3| Remubiy sbuy v5Z qnJ ydeag sapiL
o¢ Judy 8 0 Szt |vBOG-5BZ-€09| 0058-296 |oPOr0| SN ‘LoGiungsuuay 16F %08 'O'd ehey upje), peoy Jatd 22 577 U5 dwey 2y
S AR 85 ¥l 0oz zozZ-aop 1€CE-£96 |oror0| aW ‘wodyungauusy "8AY UBZDD QFL UILE Uyar, “ay UES0) ObL 19101 AUOIOD B4L
£ 0 0 1025-809-1BZ| €605-86 | 9vOr0| W HODHUNGaUUSy 2L %08 °'O'd 1olbely uyor 2JENDS %200 0T ue Apued auy

i ABW o ST 052 £061-296 £2Z8-L96 | E¥OFD TN unGauuay | £0g# SAUQ lIBMRAM T MUAA AIOH BAY UBSD0 tg| (P10 1UCINSIE/A aSNOEDY ouY|
e € 3 620 106951y [011x 0082-296] 9bOkO[ 3N Wodyungaua) V¥ x08 0d Y03V LLBYS PEOY Urqe]) 607 GE1L wnasny Aa|l0. L 2IoyseIg
e 3 0 [} EEB6E2S vii-622  [9pOPD| W ‘wodiungauvay 0029 X089 Od uoisBupy usaalg T 13ang 6unds v sinuyBnog sHIEIES
5 0 o 8609152 LIVS¥09 | EvOP0 I HUNGaUUBY|  £0c# aAU( IIBMaAI £ uouue u_n|ln_ma_ PEOY SINW £ZT punaibdize] Salid APUES|

1 o N0 EL £622-206 ] ovor0| W Lodsungauuay 19345 UIBWN OE 1 WIoqUES EP3Q0Y peoy ajiensap|  ssiqeisbsp w poojeag suioqueg

1€ oIEn S 0 YF  |92C0-G5Z-Z1%| SBLO-P0Z | OPOPO| BN HOGYURGRLUSY 65¥1 X08 O'd| UOPIOA UCSYORT/UAIBBIY UOSIY 1S #OAY LRSS0 tZ AauoH puejeg
€ F3 SE T661-90E-818 | tBLLL AN ‘1955045 BAI() SMISSIIEN 2 nnzzid B_._.__ 13205 VoIN § BiSEd ¥ BZZld meam_
e 9 0 [} [ 9989-L5C [ LOGED N amusg 19315 |00WPS BES ndng uaneqy J3ans bupdg g weas) a2 Souaz_
1 gad ol 65 05 Z29-196 15v5-£96 |ovob0] 3W bodjungauua) [ Peoy Yaard sileany |y IIng-smauiew ereus|  peoy yamQ sieqinl 1y 1DS3y BUN nss_._m_
ot 0 moael| 6&k6L50Z 1802-£96 | 9v0FD| 3W WOGHUNGIUUSY 62L %08 'Q'd habbeq ua)||y| @AY UB3IQ ZZL Auedwo?) 1315Q07 En__
e S ] o @eL| tezz-o0v Z99F-GER | SEOPD 3W 'Wwewon Peoy Aunod 592 u3ljed umeg 7 uoQ 13915 YUON 9/, uire Aueg s usied|
ey 3 0 INQ o%EL | 1E6E-02E-219] 996206 |9rorD| 3w uodyungauusy Lov ¥08 'O'd| eafiag uvor "BAY U0 § Anded s)ES FIO

1 14 2] T5e-296 |9¥OFO0] 3IW hodjungauuay 1Fansg [poyrs si1 endg saudoisuys 128N 100425 6L @5N0H 158ng) abeuosied Do

CTRCT oL I o¥ £051-296 £5€5-296 | EPOYD 3N UNGAVUBY | £DZH SAHQ IBMAAI ¢ SliaULOSSg euey "BAY UOJ PIO 8 uuj Hod PIO
0l oy Zh zE 5kl 1998-g9F 2z61-/06 |ok0OP0| 3IW ‘Wodyungsuuay PEOY 3%AQ L4 buedg uaspiey PEOY 94AQ L4 L0Say SPODAA UESID)
ot ludy vl 0 (5 90Zb-L96 Z9EF-Z08 | 9r0v0| 3JW LodiungauuE) PEOY SN |} UEUNN YISy 7 PIEYIY PE0H S{IN 6 N4 481SqO] S,UBUAN
Tl udy st 601 002 ZZ60-065 050968 |9v0rD} 3 ‘wodyunqauuay 826z *°8 0'd UOpIOD-HemaH BUIL @Y UEIO 56 U0S9Y WRIUEUIN
dXIT'O0 | LIHS/AW3 |SWOOH #|S1vas#| #10v # INOHd diz ALYISIALID]  SS3dAaV mz:_qs__ IWYN LOVINDGD| ROILYIOT SSANISNS INVYN SS3NISNE

6102-8102 SISNIIN SYITVNLIIA






A
\

Agenda
Item
Divider

<G



INCORPORATED 1633 -

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

NOTICE is hereby given that the Municipal Officers of the Town of
Kennebunkport will hold a Public Hearing at the Village Fire Station, 32 North
Street, on Thursday, May 24, 2018 at 6:00 PM to act on the following application:

Yachtsman Hospitality LL.C d/b/a The Yachtsman Hotel & Marina Club, 57
Ocean Avenue, a New Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License, Special
Amusement Permit and Victualer’s License Application.

Tracey O’Roak
Town Clerk

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax:.(207) 967-8470



TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE

INCORPORATED 1653

VICTUALER’S LICENSING HEARING
May 24, 2018

KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN HALL
6 ELM STREET

We, the undersigned officials of the Town of Kennebunkport and Members of the
Victualer’s Licensing Board, do authorize the Town Clerk to issue a Victualer's License
to Yachtsman Hospitality LLC d/b/a The Yachtsman Hotel & Marina Club. The
license shall be valid from June I, 2018 through May 31, 2019 in accordance with the
provisions of the Victualer’s Licensing Ordinance adopted by the Town on March 21,
2000.

Sheila Matthews-Bull Edward W. Hutchins, 11

Patrick A. Briggs Allen A. Daggett

Stuart E. Barwise



BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

DIVISION USE ONLY

License No:

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

NEW application: ® Yes [ No

Class: By:

Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:
Cash Ck Mo:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: = MALT

= VINOUS

= SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

L] RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV)
O HOTEL (Class LILIILIV)

U CLUB wio Catering (Class V)

J TAVERN (Class V)

O RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)
8 HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class [-A)
3 CLUB with CATERING (Class I)

0J QUALIFIED CATERING

CJCLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
UBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
[JGOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)
] OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name:

Yachtsman Hospitality LLC

Business Name (D/B/A)
The Yachtsman Hotel and Marina

APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:
57 Ocean Avenue
DOB: City/Town State Zip Code
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Address Mailing Address
2 Livewell Drive  Suite 203 2 Livewell Drive Suite 203
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
Kennebunk, ME 04043 Kennebunk, ME 04043
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number

207-967-1503 207-967-1516

207-867-2511

Federal .D. # Seller Certificate #:
82-2988557 or Sales Tax #: 1 1 9001 6
Email Address: Website:

please Print - COll@@N@krecmaine.com

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date: New Ownership

Requested inspection date: ASAP please

Business hours: 8:00am-8:00pm

1. 1f premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: 30

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS § Va

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

FOOD § "a
YES® NO O

LIQUOR § Va

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? ™ Yes

3 No

If yes, please list License Number, Name, and physical location of any other Maine Liquor Licenses.

Please See Attached (Use an additional sheet(s) if necessary.)
License # Name of Business
Physical Location City / Town

On Premise Rev. 10-2017




TOWN OF KENNEBU

— INCORPORATED 1653 -
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of App“cant \/{-‘Lctf\ 5 M b "‘(’7") Tiya p-f‘L“ A I—J_L.‘{_E-'

Residence Address (L1l o)z 00 Or 4EZ23 b Eo gy g
Home Telephone Number A1 qe7- [5D3 .

Name of Business \IC‘LCLlJ‘;l-Ha g Helet ¥ PN anive é’/ﬂ;&g
Business Address 57 (rean, Bur /Cf?!v/%- _ M O (o
Type of Business Falr2

Business Telephone Number L0 - Flpig = AT

Nature of Special Amusement

Has your liquor énd or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?

Yes No ‘ ‘f:"f*

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fee: $50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |

acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules an regulaﬂorQ governing this
permit. ]
]f A A/t“'v_ -} 3 ) }

applicant
/

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470




Victualer’s License Application Form

Town of Kennebunkport
Applicant Information Buginess Information
Yachtsman Hospitality LLC  The Yachtsman Hotel & Marina Club
Name Business Name, d/bv/a, etc.
57 Ocean Avenue 57 Ocean Avenue
Home Address Location (Do not use P.O, Box #)
Kennebunk ME 04043 2 Livewell Dr. Ste 203 -
CityTown  State Zip Meiling Address (if different)
207-967-2511 Kennebunk ME 04043
Telephone Number : City/Town State  Zip
Terri Coakley 207-967-1503
Managers Name Telephone Number
207-967-2511 Hotel
Manager's Phone # Type of Business
Total number of seats for food service: 75
Total number of rooms for reat: 30

Maximum number of employees per shift: 10

In making this application for a Victualer’s License, I agree to conform to the provisions
of the law relating to the business for which I am licensed and to all rules and regulations
as provided by the Licensing Board in reference thereto; and shall not violate any law of

the State relating to intoxicating liquors. ﬂ\
'qMMb\'/ ﬁs{ /
Applicant’s signature

The fes must be enclosed with the applicatton. The license will be mailed to you, after
the hearing date, if approved.

Date of Application: _ > [ [ vl Hearing Date: __Mav 24,2018 **

«3Feel free to come to the Selectmen’s Meeting for the Public Hearing if you choose.

Filing Fee: $50.00 (Payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)






TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE

INCORPORATED 1653

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen, acting in their
capacity as the Victualer’s Licensing Board wil! conduct a public hearing on
Thursday, May 24, 2018 at 6:00 PM at the Village Fire Station, 32 North Street,
Kennebunkport, Maine to consider an application for a Victualer’s License for
SCP Corp., 24 Ocean Avenue, for the period June 1, 2018 through May 31, 2019,
in accordance with the provisions of the Victualer’s Licensing Ordinance adopted
by the Town on March 21, 2000.

Dated at Kennebunkport, Maine on May 14, 2018.

Tracey O’Roak
Town Clerk

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine (4046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



Victualer’s License Application Form
Town of Kennebunkport

Applicant Information Business [nformation
Rw/o CasvikeS OCFP  (Lorp
Name Business Name, d/b/a, efc.
J Mearoarer, L Y _Ocean Ave
Home @«fdress Location (Do not use P.O. Box #)
Sae ME_ 04072 _Unt B3-BY
City/Town State  Zip Mailing Address (if different)
207-REI- 6/02 kenn@kc/nkmﬂ' JAME 0Y0YE
Telephone Number CityTown 7 State” Zip
Pavlo  Casvices 514-395-6757
Managers Name Telephone Number
516-355-4757 fosd  Sernce
Manager’s Phone # Type of Business

Total number of seats for food service: 17/5

Total number of rooms for rent;

Maximurmn number of employees per shift: 3

In making this application for a Victualer’s License, [ agree to conform to the provisions
of the law relating to the business for which I am licensed and to all rules and regulations
as provided by the Licensing Board in reference thereto; and shall not violate any law of
the State relating to intoxicating liquors.

/ Appticant’s si gnature

The fee must be enclosed with the application. The license will be mailed to you, after
the hearing date, if approved.

Date of Application: 5 / /V / Ro1K Hearing Date: Sld"lch &

**Fcel free to come to the Selectmen’s Meeting for the Public Hearing if you choose.

Filing Fee: $50.00 (Payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)



TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

INCORPORATED [653

VICTUALER’S LICENSING HEARING
May 24, 2018

KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN HALL
6 ELM STREET

We, the undersigned officials of the Town of Kennebunkport and Members of the
Victualer’s Licensing Board, do authorize the Town Clerk to issue a Victualer’s License
to SCP Corp. The license shall be valid from June 1, 2018 through May 31, 2019 in
accordance with the provisions of the Victualer’s Licensing Ordinance adopted by the
Town on March 21, 2000.

Sheila Matthews-Bull Edward W. Hutchins, 11

Patrick A. Briggs Allen A. Daggett

Stuart E. Barwise






g
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN CLERK

To: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
From: Tracey O’Roak, Town Clerk
Re: Appointment of Election Clerks for 2018-2020

Attached are the names of those people nominated to work as Election
Clerks at the polls in the coming 2 years. I ask that you approve the list by
signing this memo.

Thank you.

We, the undersigned Municipal Officers of Kennebunkport, Maine
do hereby appoint the above listing of Election Clerks for 2018-2020.

The Municipal Officers of Kennebunkport, Maine.

Dated:




59/5-£96 Janng ueor
0655-296 Wains 1auer
T6E2-296 adeq 19110
£091-296 3113|0N 3333y
1£68-L96 uyanetaw Aepy
vyrE-v8T Jalyan uAuyiey
T09T-296 SItM 3soy 8786-296 uejinr ane|)
1191-296 uoswel|im Aaipny 0£0€-£96 Sawer auues)
LT68-£96 1282)yas uaaey Y9.1-£96 aong |dy
Evev-L96 jueln auer Asepy 090/-0T. %00 [04ED
6¥18-£96 uojul|Su3 avN 0158-£96 Aleuo) uesr
1¥90-£96 Aaiq 1auer 0158-£96 Aleuo) uajaH
Tv90-£96 Aaaig 3nog 0BTE-£96 s3d1g auepw suuy
£82€-/96 SauayIsaq 1auef €675-196 asimieq eseqieq
LOVE-£96 19)1eg ueln £480-296 Jauseg uensuyd
LEVT-89Y 3119|0N N0 719Z-296 A3|pny 5107 006v-£96 swepy auAem
JISSIN JIeW T6T€-296 sWwepy auldels 6625-496 swiepy auuy
# auoyd pajjoduaun i# auoyd suedjjgnday # suoyd sjesnowag







(D)

Town of Kennebunkport

PUBLIC NOTICE

In response to an application to construct a residential pier system consisting of an
access ramp, a permanent pier, a seasonal ramp, and seasonal float with skids, the
Cape Porpoise Harbormaster and the Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen in
compliance with 38 M.R.S.A., Section 1022, will conduct a Site Walk at property owned
by Dana and Robert Holland, at 155 Wildes District Road, Kennebunkport, Maine on
Tuesday, May 22, 2018, at noon. This application is available for review at the Town
Office, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport.



Agenda
Item
Divider



| 1
MEMO UM

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager

Fr: Craig Sanford, Chief of Police

Re: Speed Bumps (Goose Rocks Beach)
Dt: May 17, 2018

I have been asked to give a recommendation on the topic/location of a speed bump(s) on
New Biddeford Road in Kennebunkport. Historically, we have received speeding motor
vehicle complaints on New Biddeford Road yearly and have placed resources in the area to
try and address citizen concerns.

Our obvious first reaction is to have marked police vehicles in the area to try and catch
offending vehicles. As technology has allowed, we placed devices in the area, on numerous
occasions, that measure vehicle speed as well as traffic counts to better understand a
potential problem allowing us to move resources to take beneficial action. We have also
used electronic signs to notify potential violators and unmarked police units to cite
offenders. And most recently, at the request of the community, we contacted the Maine
Department of Transportation to also look at the local speed zones to see if adjustments
would be proper on New Biddeford Road. In my last conversation with a state engineer it
was passed on that the speed could be increased in the area. I suggested that is not what
the local community desired and asked that the speed not be increased. I have also
analyzed vehicle crash data for the last eight years and have not seen any accidents in that
area.

If only one speed bump were to be placed on New Biddeford Road, I would recommend it be
placed in the 25 MPH zone near the bridge. This location will require vehicles to slow in the
most congested area of New Biddeford Road. As with most speed bumps, we create an
immediate driver response to quickly accelerate. I feel this may also require a second speed
bump further up in the 30 MPH zone somewhere in the area where the field ends to again
slow vehicles down. No matter the number of speed bumps, each will require
notification/warning signs in both directions to warn approaching motorists of the speed
bumps like crosswalk warning signs.

From Mike Claus, the cost of one speed bump will be around $3,000, or $6,000 for two.
There will also be the cost of associated signage, estimated at $500. I believe a period of
evaluation will be necessary to see if the speed bump is creating the desired effect. [ would
use our current technology along with public and police input to gauge the usefulness of
the speed bump(s}.

[ feel it important to mention that the police department including myself has spent a
considerable amount of time in this area. [ think most people do not realize the affect a
moving vehicle has on you physically, as you are standing out on the road verses being in a
vehicle. The experience can cause an individual to conclude a motorist is speeding when
they are not. Perception not evidence-based information is an aggravating factor on New
Biddeford Road which has no easy fix.



¥,
-
m
m
o
o2]
c
s
B
1%
=










PROROSED SEWER DEPARTMENT BUDGET FY;19

Account Number |Account FY18 Budget FY19 Inc/Dec
10-01 Salaries & Wagg $474.41 9] $491.Bﬁ7 17.388.00 3.67%
10-10 Overtime $10,000| $10,000 0.00 0.00%
12-01 FICA & Medicare $38,692 $40,780 2,088.00 5.40%
12-02 MSRS $27,531 $29,818 2,287.00 B.31%
12-03 ICMA $21,362 $20,261] (1,101.00) -5.15%
12-04 RHSP $2,445 $1,243] (1,202.00) -49.16%
12-09 Health Plan BC-ME $150,952| $147,275] (3,677.00) -2.44%
12-06 Dues & Fees $500| $500 0.00 0.00%
12-07 Iravel (Mileg;e) $300] $300 0.00 0.00%
12-08 Training & Education $3,000| $3,000 0.00 0.00%
12-11 Vaccine $1 ODI $100 0.00 0.00%
12-12 Uniforms $3,500| $3,500 0.00 0.00%
12-16 HRA & Fees $0| $14,070 14,070.00 100.00%
15-01 §Ieclricity $90,000] $90,000 0.00 0.00%
15-02 Telephone $3,500] _$§.31 0 {190.00) -9.43%
15-03 Fuel Heating $5,282 $7,000 1,718.00 32.53%
15-05 Water $1,100 $1,200 100.00 9.09%
15-06 I_ nternet $2,000 $2,800 800.00 40.00%
20-01 Printing $800 $800 0.00 0.00%
20-04 Adverising $500 £500 0.00 0.00%
20-06 Expert / Professional Servid $5,000 $5,000 0.00 0.00%
20-07 Audit $1.500 $1,500 0.00 0.00%
20-08 Data Processing $4,725 $4,725 0.00 0.00%
20-20 Maintenance - Wet Wells $4,000 $4,000 0.00 0.00%
20-21 Maintenance-Coniracts $7.150 $7,150 0.00 0.00%
20-25 Radio & Alarms $2,950 $2,950 0.00 0.00%
20-26 Licenses $4,000 $4,000| 0.00 0.00%
25-02 Waorkmen's Compensation $19,238 $23,680] 4,442.00 23.09%
25-03 Unemployment Insurance $2,413 $2,413 0.00 0.00%
25-05 General Liability Insurance $7,014 37,014 0.00 0.00%
25-07 Fleet Insurance $3,911 $3.911 0.00 0.00%
25-10 Public Officials $883 $883 0.00 0.00%
30-01 Office Supplies $1,800 $1,800 0.00 0.00%
30-03 Vehicle Supplies $2,000 $2,000 0.00 0.00%
30-04 Postage $2,200 $2,200 0.00 0.00%
30-05 Photocopier $2,000 $2,000 0.00 0.00%
30-18 Hand Tools $1,500 $1,500 0.00 0.00%
30-24 Gasoline $4,125 $4,125 0.00 0.00%
30-25 Diesel $7,500 $7.500 0.00 0.00%
30-27 Composting $3,750 $3,750 0.00 0.00%
30-28 Collection System $18,000| $18,000 0.00 0.00%
30-29 Chemicals Process $14,600| $10,600( (4,000.00) -27.40%
30-30 Lab Supplies $12,000| $12,000 0.00 0.00%
30-31 Safety Equipment $3,500 $3,000 {500.00) -14.29%
30-32 Maint. Supplies $1,800 $1.800 0.00 0.00%
30-33 Bio-Ash $10,000 $10.0004 0.00 0.00%
30-34 Odor Control $12,000 $16,000]  4,000.00 33.33%
30-39 Billing & Liens $2,600 $2,600 0.00 0.00%
35-01 Building Maintenance $22,000 $22,000 0.00 0.00%
35-03 Vehicle Maintenance $2,500 $2,500 0.00 0.00%
45-03 Sewer Bond 2003 Principal $20,929 $21,296 367.00 1.75%
45-07 Sewer Bond 2003 Interest $2,929 $2,488 {441.00)] -15.06%
45-12 Sewer Bond 2018 Principal 30 $36,333| 36,333.00 100.00%
45.22 Sewer Bond 2018 Interest $0 $10,240| 10,240.00 100.00%
50-34 Transfer to general fund $25,000 $30,000 5,000.00 20.00%
50-92 Payroll Contingency $0{ $18,830| 18,830.00 100.00%
60-04 Capital Equipment $68,000| $43,110| (24,890.00) -36.60%
60-05 Capital Reserve $65,000 $0| (65,000.00) -100.00%
Total $1,204,500| $1,221,162| 16,662.00 1.38%




Total

1,221,162.00

Miscellaneous Revenue 4,000.00
Investment Income 11,760.00
Septic Fees 0.00
Sewer Fund Balance 80,000.00
Capital Replacement 0.00
Sewer Res. Accounts 0.00
Sewer Extensions 0.00
Sewer Users Fees 1,125,402.00
Total | 1,221,162.00
User Fee FY 19 456.00
User fee FY 18 444,00
% Change { 2.70%




<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



INCORPORATEDN 1633

Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates

To: Jennifer Lord, the treasurer of the municipality of Kennebunkport, Maine.

We, the undersigned municipal officers of the municipality of Kennebunkport,
hereby certified and commit to you a true list of the sewer rates established by us
pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. § 3406 for those properties, units, and structures
required by local and State law to pay a sewer rate to the municipality, for the
period beginning January 1, 2018 and ending December 31, 2018. This list is
comprised of the pages numbered 1 to 67 inclusive which are attached to this
certificate. The date(s) on which the rates included in this list are due and
payable is (are)} June 29, 2018. You are hereby required to collect from each
person named in the attached list his or her respective amount as indicated in
the list, the sum of those lists being $1,125,385.20. You are hereby required to
charge interest at a rate of 7.00% per annum on any unpaid account balance
beginning July 2, 2018. You are hereby authorized to collect these rates and any
accrued interest by any means legally available to you under State law. On or
before December 31, 2018 you shall complete and make an account of your
collections of the whole sum herein committed to you.

Given under our hands this 24tk day of May 2018.

Municipal Officers, Town of Kennebunkport

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine (14046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207} 967-8470






May 24, 2018

Motion: 1 move that the resolution entitled, “Resolution to Authorize Town of Kennebunkport to
Issue up to $450,000 in Bonds for Construction of a Parks and Recreation Building,” be
adopted in form presented to this meeting and that an attested copy of said Resolution be
filed with the minutes of this meeting.

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT TO ISSUE UP TO
$450,000 IN BONDS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A PARKS AND RECREATION BUILDING

Whereas, at the Annual Town Meeting duly called and held on June 17, 2017, the voters of the Town
of Kennebunkport (the “Town™) authorized the Board of Selectmen to issue general obligation bonds
of the Town in a principal amount not to exceed $450,000 for a term not to exceed 10 years to pay
costs of constructing and equipping a new Parks and Recreation Building (the “Project”),

Now therefore, the Board of Selectmen hereby resolves as follows:

1. That the offer of Camden National Bank to purchase bonds of the Town in the original
principal amount of $450,000.00 with an interest rate per annum on the outstanding principal
amount thereof equal to 3.27%, is accepted and approved;

2. That a majority of the Board of Selectmen (the “Board”) and the Treasurer are authorized to
borrow up to $450,000.00 from Camden National Bank on behalf of the Town, with interest
on the principal amount thereof at a rate of 3.27% per annum, which borrowing is for the
purpose of financing costs of the Project;

3. That the Board and the Treasurer are authorized to issue general obligation bonds in an
aggregate principal amount not to exceed $450,000.00, which bonds are for the purpose of
financing costs of the Project, and to execute and deliver a bond or bonds under the seal of
the Town attested by the Clerk, dated on or about June 1, 2018, and to determine the date(s),
maturity(ies), denomination(s), interest rate(s), place(s) of payment, call(s) for redemption
with or without premium, form(s), and other details of said bonds not inconsistent herewith,
including execution and delivery of said bonds against payment therefor, as they may
approve, their approval to be conclusively evidenced by their execution thereof (the
“Bonds™);

4. That the Bonds be issued in the name of the Town and in registered form transferable only on
the registration books of the Town, which registration books may be kept by the Town or its
transfer agent, upon surrender thereof with a written instrument of transfer, duly executed by
the registered owner or his/her attorney duly authorized in writing;

5. That no part of the proceeds of the Bonds shall be used, directly or indirectly, to acquire any
securities and obligations, the acquisition of which would cause the Bonds to be "arbitrage
bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended
(the "Code");

6. That the Chairperson of the Board of Selectmen (the “Chair”) and the Treasurer are
authorized to designate the Bonds as qualified tax-exempt obligations within the meaning of
Section 265(b)(3) of the Code;



7. That the Chair and the Treasurer, acting singly, are authorized to covenant on behalf of the
Town to file any information report and pay any rebate due to the United States in connection
with the issuance of the Bonds, to take all other lawful actions necessary to ensure the
interest on the bonds will be excludable from the gross income of the owners thereof for
purposes of federal income taxation and to refrain from taking any action which would cause
interest on the Bonds to become includable in the gross income of the owners thereof,

8. That the appropriate officials of the Town are authorized to execute and deliver on behalf of
the Town such other documents and certificates as may be required in connection with the
issuance, execution, or delivery of the Bonds;

9. That the Town Manager or Treasurer in consultation with Bond Counsel is authorized to
implement written procedures with respect to the Bonds for the purpose of: (i) ensuring
timely “remedial action” for any portion of the Bonds that may become “non-qualified
bonds,” as those terms are defined in the Code and regulations thereunder; and (ii)
monitoring the Town’s compliance following the issuance of the Bonds with the arbitrage,
yield restriction and rebate requirements of the Code and regulations thereunder;

10. That if the Clerk, Treasurer, or Chair for any reason be unavailable to, as applicable, approve,
execute, or attest the Bonds or any related financing documents, the person or persons then
acting in any such capacity, whether as assistant, deputy, or otherwise, be authorized to act
for such unavailable official with the same force and effect as if such official had
himself/herself performed such act;

11. That if any of the officers or officials of the Town who have signed, attested, or sealed the
Bonds shall cease to be such officers or officials before the Bonds so signed, attested, and
sealed shall have been actually authenticated or delivered by the Town, such Bonds
nevertheless may be authenticated, delivered, and issued with the same force and effect as
though the person or persons who signed, attested, or sealed the Bonds had not ceased to be
such officer or official; and also, any such Bonds may be signed, attested, or sealed on behalf
of the Town by those persons who, at the actual date of execution of the Bonds, shall be the
proper officers or officials of the Town, although at the nominal date of the Bonds any such
person shall not have been such officer or official; and

12. That the Town Clerk file an attested copy of this Resolution with the minutes of this meeting.

Dated this 24" day of May, 2018:

A majority of the Board of Selectmen

A true copy, attest:

Clerk, Town of Kennebunkport






74 Maine Municipal

“" Association

60 COMMUNITY DRIVE
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04330-9486
{207) 623-8428
www.memun.org

To:  MMA’s Key Municipal Officials
From: Linda C. Cohen, President, Maine Municipal Association
Date: April 26, 2018

Re:  Nominations to MMA’s 2018-2020 Legislative Policy Committee

This memo begins the process of electing 70 dedicated municipal officials to serve on
MMA’s Legislative Policy Committee (LPC) over the next two-year period. Given the
unportance of this Policy Committee to MMA’s overall mission, I urge you to help us identify
nominees for service during the 2018-2020 biennium.

The LPC brings elected and appointed officials together from towns and cities across the
state. According to its by-laws, the purpose of the LPC is “fo define municipal interests and to
maximize those interests through effective participation in the legisiative process.” Operating
something like a town meeting, the LPC establishes MMA’s public policy positions on all
matters of direct and statewide municipal interest for representation in the State House. The LPC
meets at the MMA building in Augusta once a month during the first several months of each
legislative session.

After the next LPC is elected, its first task will be to develop MMA’s legislative agenda
for submission to the Legislature in January 2019. Beginning in early 2019, the LPC will meet to
determine MMA’s position on all municipally-related legislation submitted by the Govemor and
legislators. MMA’s legislative staff advocates for the positions established by the LPC.

The membership of the LPC tends to be a mixture of seasoned veterans, who bring an
extraordinary depth of experience to the table, and new members with fresh concerns and
insights. Speaking as a former Chair of the LPC, it is my observation that the debates and
decision-making accomplished by this Committee often include public policy discussions of the
highest caliber. The results certainly help establish MMA'’s credibility in the Maine legislative
process.

A Nomination Form is enclosed. Two municipal officials are elected from each of
Maine’s 35 Senate Districts. What follows is background information on the process of election,
and the suggested time commitment to serve.

Background Information. Any elected or appointed municipal official holding office in
any MMA member community is eligible to serve on the Committee. There are two seats on the
LPC for each State Senate District. Members serve two-year terms, representing their own
community and the other municipalities in their Senate District.

{over)



LPC activities require a time commitment of approximately ten hours 2 month during
legislative sessions (i.e., during the first 4 months of each calendar year) which includes
attendance at the monthly meeting and contacts with other communities and legislators in the
district as issues arise. The LPC is also engaged in the development of MMAs legislative
agenda during the fall and early winter of each even-numbered year, which typically involves at
least one additional meeting in Augusta. All mileage expenses are reimbursed. MMAs strength
as a municipal advocate depends on the active help of a dedicated LPC membership.

: More information about MMA’s Legislative Policy Committee and the Association’s
entire advocacy program can be found at the Legislative/Advocacy link at MMA’s website
http://www.memun.org/LegislativeAdvocacy/TheLPCHandbook.aspx. In particular, the LPC
Handbook describes the Association’s overall policy development process and procedures in

more detail.

Nomination Process
Your municipality is entitled to nominate a representative to the LPC.

W The nominee may be either elected or appointed, but must be serving currently as a
municipal official.

B You may nominate any municipal official from any member town or city within your
Senate/LPC District; you do not have to nominate someone from your municipality.

B The names and brief bios of all municipal officials properly nominated will appear on
the LPC ballot, which will be distributed on June 14™,

Nominee Profile

Because the municipal officers may not be familiar with a nominee from another
municipality, a brief description of each nominee who completes the enclosed Nominee Profile
Sheet will be provided with the ballots that are distributed in late June. Please make sure that the
person you nominate has a chance to complete the Nominee Profile Sheet and that it is returned
to MMA with the Nomination Form.

Deadline for Submitting Nomination

z The Chairman of your Board of Selectman, Council or Assessors (the “nominator”) and
the nominee must sign the nomination form for it to be vatid.

X]

The forms must be returned to MMA by 5:00 P.M. on June 13, 2018, to be counted,
Ballots will be mailed out immediately after the nomination process closes, so make sure
the nomination form is received by MMA by that deadline. Please return the nomination
form and nominee profile to Laura Ellis at MMA either by mail (60 Community Drive,
Augusta, Maine, 04330), by FAX (624-0129) or by email (Lellis@memun.org).

If you have any questions, please call MMA's State and Federal Relations staff at
1-800-452-8786 or 623-8428.



LPC NOMINEE BIOGRAPHY

To: Legislative Policy Committee Nominees
From: Maine Municipal Association
Date: April 26, 2018
To help municipal officials make an informed choice when they vote for their LPC
representatives, we ask nominees to provide some background information regarding their municipal

service and why they want to be LPC members. A “nominee profile” is included on the ballot for each
nominee who provides us with a profile.

Name: Title:

Municipality: Years in current position:

Mailing Address:

{include zip code, please)

Prior (recent) municipal experience:

Have you served on the LPC before? No F1 Yes DI  If yes, what years?

If you have served on any other MMA Committees, please note them:

Please indicate your primary issues of concern, and/or reasons for wanting to serve on the LPC:

Please give this completed form to your Board of Selectmen/Assessors or Council so that it can
be returned with the Nomination Form, or send it directly to Laura Ellis at MMA by June 13%:

Maine Municipal Association
60 Community Drive
Augusta, ME 04330

FAX: 624-0129
Email: Lellis@memun.org
Thf‘..'l ‘l“..'



NOMINATION FORM

Maine Municipal Association’s

Legislative Policy Committee
July 2018 to June 2020

Senate District 32 (Biddeford appoints 1 LPC Member)

Alfred Biddeford Kennebunkport
Arundel Dayton Lyman
The municipal officers of hereby nominate:

Print name of your municipality

Nominee: &5

Print name of Nominee

Nominee’s municipality: Position:

Date: a5

Signature of Nominator

Print name of Nominator

Consent

I agree to accept the nomination and to serve if elected to the MMA Legislative Policy Committee:

Date: &5

Signature of Nominee

Please return Nomination Form by 5:00 p.m. on June 13, 2018, to:
Laura Ellis - Maine Municipal Association

60 Community Drive, Augusta, ME 04330
FAX: 624-0129

Nominations received afier 5:00 p.m. on June 13, 2018 will not be counted.



